

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 20-4-108, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-4-108. Term of teacher and specialist certificates -- renewal. (1) Any A teacher or specialist certificate issued by the superintendent of public instruction shall must bear the dates of issue and validity and shall be is valid for a term of 5 school fiscal years, except that a class 5 provisional certificates shall be certificate is valid for the number of years, up to a maximum of 5 years, provided by the policies of the board of public education. The period of validity for any certificate shall begin begins on July 1 immediately preceding the date of issue, except that a teacher or specialist who applies for certification after March 1 January 1 may, upon request, have the period of validity of the certificate begin on July 1 following the date of application.

19. (2) Teacher and specialist certificates ~~shall~~ must be renewed for similar periods of time on the basis
20. of the board of public education policies for teacher and specialist certification renewal."

22 **NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

23 -END-

APPROVED BY COMM. ON EDUCATION
AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT SUBSTITUTING JANUARY 1 FOR MARCH 1 AS THE DATE THAT
5 A TEACHER OR SPECIALIST MAY BEGIN APPLYING FOR CERTIFICATION; AMENDING SECTION 20-4-108,
6 MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 20-4-108, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-4-108. Term of teacher and specialist certificates -- renewal. (1) Any A teacher or specialist certificate issued by the superintendent of public instruction ~~shall~~ must bear the dates of issue and validity and ~~shall be~~ is valid for a term of 5 school fiscal years, except that a class 5 provisional certificate ~~shall~~ be certificate is valid for the number of years, up to a maximum of 5 years, provided by the policies of the board of public education. The period of validity for any certificate ~~shall begin~~ begins on July 1 immediately preceding the date of issue, except that a teacher or specialist who applies for certification after March 1 January 1 may, upon request, have the period of validity of the certificate begin on July 1 following the date of application.

19 (2) Teacher and specialist certificates ~~shall~~ must be renewed for similar periods of time on the basis
20 of the board of public education policies for teacher and specialist certification renewal."

22 NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

-END-



1 HOUSE BILL NO. 25

2 INTRODUCED BY PECK

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT SUBSTITUTING JANUARY 1 FOR MARCH 1 AS THE DATE THAT
5 A TEACHER OR SPECIALIST MAY BEGIN APPLYING FOR CERTIFICATION; AMENDING SECTION 20-4-108,
6 MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:9
10 Section 1. Section 20-4-108, MCA, is amended to read:11 "20-4-108. Term of teacher and specialist certificates -- renewal. (1) ~~Any~~ A teacher or specialist
12 certificate issued by the superintendent of public instruction ~~shall~~ must bear the dates of issue and validity
13 and ~~shall~~ be valid for a term of 5 school fiscal years, except that ~~a~~ class 5 provisional certificates ~~shall~~
14 be certificate valid for the number of years, up to a maximum of 5 years, provided by the policies of the
15 board of public education. The period of validity for any certificate ~~shall~~ begins on July 1 immediately
16 preceding the date of issue, except that a teacher or specialist who applies for certification after ~~March 1~~
17 January 1 may, upon request, have the period of validity of the certificate begin on July 1 following the
18 date of application.19 (2) Teacher and specialist certificates ~~shall~~ must be renewed for similar periods of time on the basis
20 of the board of public education policies for teacher and specialist certification renewal."

21

22 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

23

-END-

1

HOUSE BILL NO. 25

2

INTRODUCED BY PECK

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT SUBSTITUTING JANUARY 1 FOR MARCH 1 AS THE DATE THAT
5 A TEACHER OR SPECIALIST MAY BEGIN APPLYING FOR CERTIFICATION; AMENDING SECTION 20-4-108,
6 MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9

10 **Section 1.** Section 20-4-108, MCA, is amended to read:

11 **"20-4-108. Term of teacher and specialist certificates -- renewal.** (1) ~~Any~~ A teacher or specialist

12 certificate issued by the superintendent of public instruction ~~shall~~ must bear the dates of issue and validity
13 and ~~shall~~ be valid for a term of 5 school fiscal years, except that ~~a~~ class 5 provisional certificates ~~shall~~
14 be valid for the number of years, up to a maximum of 5 years, provided by the policies of the
15 board of public education. The period of validity for any certificate ~~shall begin~~ begins on July 1 immediately
16 preceding the date of issue, except that a teacher or specialist who applies for certification after ~~March 1~~
17 January 1 may, upon request, have the period of validity of the certificate begin on July 1 following the
18 date of application.

19 (2) Teacher and specialist certificates ~~shall~~ must be renewed for similar periods of time on the basis

20 of the board of public education policies for teacher and specialist certification renewal."

21

22 **NEW SECTION.** **Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

23

-END-